STATE OF NEW MEXI

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVAHON DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
5eptember 15 ' 1983 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQO 87501
(505) 827-5800

BRANA CORPORATION
First Interstate Bldg.
Suite 1223
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Attention: Morris B. Jones
Administrative Order NSL-1736
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for a non-standard
location for your Mobil Apache 18 Well No. 3 to be located
2310 feet from the South line and 790 feet from the West
line of Section 18, Township 23 North, Range 2 West, South
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104 F
of the Division Rules and Regulaticns, the above-described
unorthodox location is hereby approved.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT DOFFICE

) . 4000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
/ ;0 S-tf-/f) e TS - (5%5) 334»S|178
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION .
BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DATE s -2¢. 53

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Propcsed NSL .
Propcsed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

| have examined the application dated Q».Q < K3

for the »gA (‘r:r’)‘\/+r\//7. !1/’46 e S st MR . Aprohe /8#3 L -/823~ Q¢
Operator Lease and Well No, unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as fcllows:
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Yours truly,
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BRANA CORPORATION==-

CONSULTING PETROLEUM ENGINEERS

MORRIS B. JONES FIRST INTERSTATE BLDG. SUITE 1223

PRESIDENT

TELEFPHONE
ALBUQUERGQUE, NEW MEXICO B87102 505 - 247-8393

August 22, 1983

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
State of New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Department

0il Conservation Commission i E':g @ }':3 E W E
Post Office Box 2088 ;{ 1 i

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

AUG2 5 1983
Re: Request for Unorthodox Location

Administrative Approval Olit CON. DIV.
DIST. 3

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Brana Corporation would like to request approval of an
unorthodox location for the following well:

Operator: Sherman F., Wagenseller

Well Name and Number: Mobil Apache 18 #3

Location: 790" fwl and 2310' fsl, Section 18, T 23N, R 2W.

Rio Arriba Ccunty.

Field: South Blanco PC

Lease: Jicarilla Apache #159

Reason for request: Topographical conditions-this location
will place the well out of the arroyo
located south of this location-shown on
the attached plat.

Sherman F. Wagenseller is the operator of all offsetting wells,
Mobil 0il Corporation owns the leases on all of these wells and
all of the offsetting wells are on Jicarilla Apache leases,

A copy of this application has been sent to Mobil 0il and the
Jicarilla Apache Tribe.

Yours tryly,

orris B. Jones, Pre¥ident

CC: Mobil 0il Company
Jicarilla Apache Tribe
Sherman F. Wagenseller



